Wendy Collard

From: Wendy Collard

Sent: Tuesday, 18 October 2022 01:41 p.m.
To: I
Subject: LGOIMA Request [#FF8FID]

Kia ora

| refer to your Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 request for information on illegal
rubbish dumping as below:

1 How many cases of illegal rubbish dumping were reported to the DCC in the last 12 months?
345 requests relating to illegally dumped rubbish were received from 14 October 2021 to 14 October
2022. 70 of these were about street litter and were referred to the DCC Contractors.

2 How many:
Warnings were issued by the DCC for illegal dumping in activity in the last 12 months?;
The DCC City Custodian spoke to 60 individuals (or businesses); however no warning letters or
infringements were issued due to the lack of sufficient evidence to positively the offender.

Infringements were issued by the DCC for illegal dumping activity in the last 12 months?
Nil - The DCC prefers to work with the public with both education and awareness rather than issue
infringement notices. These are considered a last resort.

Prosecutions were taken by the DCC for illegal dumping activity in the last 12 months?
Nil.

3 What other enforcement action not covered by the above, if any, has been taken by the DCC against
illegal rubbish dumpers in the last 12 months?
Nil

Ka mihi

Wendy Collard
Mana Whakahaere Kairuruku / Governance Support Officer
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From:

Sent: Wednesday, 12 October 2022 01:04:31 p.m.
To: dcc@dcc.govt.nz

Subject: LG OIMA Request




Hi DCC,

| am requesting the following information under the Local Government Official Information
Act and Meetings Act 1987:

1. How many cases of illegal rubbish dumping were reported to the DCC in the last 12
months?

1. How many:
1. warnings were issued by the DCC for illegal dumping activity in the last 12 months?
2. Infringements were issued by the DCC for illegal dumping activity in the last 12
months?
3. Prosecutions were taken by the DCC for illegal dumping activity in the last 12
months?

What other enforcement action not covered by the above, if any, has been taken by the DCC against
illegal rubbish dumpers in the last 12 months?

Kind regards,

1.





